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< W TU SAr[0VARDDr. Joseph M. llendrie,

I Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U. S. Atomic Energy Commission!

i Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr. Ilendrie:

Three (3) copics of the following are transmitted'

; for the information of the Committeo
'

Ta'X f rom Saxton Nuclear Experireental Corporation dated
| | August 18, 1970, reporting the slight dan. age of a subassemblyj during recent f uel handling operations.
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Sincerely,

jh t 6. +5h''

Peter A. Morris, Director
g pivision of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
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